

May 26, 1965

Mr. Robert C. Zwahlen
Medical Liaison Staff
Clinical Investigation Department
Smith, Kline & French Laboratories
1500 Spring Garden Street
Philadelphia, Pennsylvania 19101

Dear Bob:

Enclosed is our second progress report on the Smith, Kline & French study. Once I found myself going to the trouble of retyping the draft, I arranged to have it stenciled. The data requested by Dr. Free appears as Appendices II and III. If he or the laboratories would like to have some of the raw data, we can arrange to duplicate the cards and send them to you.

Since this report represents a methodological trial for us, Mr. Shapiro and I are interested in having this presented, and would like to submit it for publication to one of the pharmacological journals.

It has been a great pleasure to work with you, and I hope that this report is as stimulating to your staff as it has been for me.

Sincerely yours,

Max Fink, M.D.
Professor of Psychiatry

MF:jm
Enclosures